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CIRCULAR LETTER 09-01 

 
 

TO:  All Virginia Wine and Beer Wholesalers      DATE:  March 30, 2009 
 

FROM: Francis J. Monahan,  
  Director, Bureau of Law Enforcement 
 
SUBJECT:      Wine and Beer Invoices on the same invoice 
 
There have been a number of inquiries relating to the permissibility of wholesalers licensed to sell 
wine and beer to invoice retail customers for wine and beer sales on the same invoice.  Historically, 
the Department has required separate invoices for wine sales and beer sales to retail licensees. 
 
However, through consultation with the Tax Management Section, wine and beer sales by a 
wholesaler to a retail licensee may be made on the same invoice provided the following occur: 
 

1. The approved state form for Distributor’s Invoices must be used. 
2. That the wine sales and beer sales be separated on the invoice.  In other words, beer sales 

should be grouped together and wine sales should be grouped together but separately from 
beer. 

3. Each category, beer or wine, should reflect the total sales of the respective category. 
4. Product code numbers must be used for all sales to retail licensees. 

 
Please be guided by the above and direct any questions or concerns you may have to our Tax 
Management Section at 804.219.2034 or your Compliance Agent. 
 
The referenced sections from The Alcoholic Beverage Control Act and Virginia Administrative 
Code may be read in their entirety on our website: www.abc.virginia.gov.  Please link the following 
sequence: Laws and Enforcement/Virginia Codes, and then choose the appropriate category.   
 
Should you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact your assigned Senior Special 
Agent directly, or direct your email to: Enforcement@abc.virginia.gov
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